

Adam Sherratt

Anlyn Norbury Drive, Withymoor Village, Brierley Hill, DY5 3DP
Tel: 07891716155 Email: adam.sherratt@commandokiwi.co.uk

Personal Statement

I am an enthusiastic and dedicated person and my goal is to progress as far as I can into the games industry so that ultimately I can provide my skills and passion to take the experience of gaming to the next level. Being the Lead Programmer of Commando Kiwi Studios I have worked as part of a team co-ordinating our other programmer's tasks and targets and communicating with the team to produce a quality game for the iOS. I have had to overcome the challenges of working remotely online with a team based all over the country, learning a new engine and programming language in a short space of time and balancing a separate full time job with my games development schedule.

Key Achievements

- Competed in the Make Something Unreal Live competition 2012 at the Gadget Show Live at the NEC as lead programmer of Commando Kiwi and won for best game.
- Competed with a team in a game jam against 9 other teams and won for best game
- Won a best beta entry prize for my cloth physics demo entry in the PhysX Demo Competition
- Took part in the world record game jam in September 2012 as a team captain and got our game published

Experience

Plumbing World – Web Developer / IT Manager (2007 – Present)

- Built and maintain 3 ecommerce websites
- Handle the processing of all ecommerce orders and customer services
- Support and maintain essential ICT systems and software throughout the company
- Provide backup support with local sales over the phone and in person on the sales counter

Frankie and Bennies Restaurant – Server (2005 – 2007)

- Welcomed and seated guests
- Took food and drink orders and provided guests with more information on menu items
- Maintained health and safety standards through organising and cleaning
- Worked on the bar serving drinks and producing cocktails

Other Experience

- Work in my spare time as lead programmer for Commando Kiwi Studios programming for Unreal Engine 3
- Built a commercial website for Structural Design Partnership with an updatable gallery of projects
- Built an ecommerce website for Kidderminster Harriers Football Club
- Designed and Installed a new computer system for the main administration office of the KH Football Club

Education

Train 2 Game Developer Course (2009 – Present)

- Working to achieve a City & Guilds Level 7 Diploma in Game Development for Computer Gaming

Halesowen College (2005 – 2007)

- Completed A Levels achieving **A** in Computing, **C** in Maths, **D** in Physics, **C** in Media Studies

Thorns Community College (2000 – 2005)

- Completed GCSES and a GNVQ achieving **Distinction** in ICT GNVQ, **A** in Maths, **A*A*** in double Science, **B** in English language, **B** in English Literature, **A** in Business Studies, **B** in German and **A** in Religious Studies

Interests

My favourite activities are video games, films, listening to music, bike riding, going to the gym and swimming. I enjoy spending a lot of my free time with my girlfriend and socialising with other friends.

References

Mr Mark Serrell (Managing Director)
Plumbing World, 44 Masters Lane
Halesowen
B62 9HL
Tel: 0121 559 2525
Email: mark.serrell@plumbingworld.co.uk

Myra Smallman (Train 2 Game Principal)
Hamilton House, 80-88 Collingdon Street
Luton
Bedfordshire
LU1 1RX
Email: myra@train2game.com